

The slide that occurred in the northern Bridgers broke on facets near the ground. Temperatures well above freezing combined with a terrible snowpack structure will keep the avalanche danger elevated. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sun Mar 25, 2012GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Mar 26, 2012